




































































































Simple past 1 (was/were) 

„ — . 
\ Для выражения действий, происходивших в прошлом, например, вчера или в 
/ прошлом году, мы используем глагол was (со словами I, he, she, it) 
I или were (со словами you, we, you, they) вместо am, is, are. 

Today I am at school. 
Yesterday I was at home. 

О 

о 

C h o o s e a n d c i r c l e . 

1 My friends and I ^vere)/was at the beach on Saturday. 

2 I were/was in bed at ten o'clock. 

3 My cat was/were in the tree. 

4 The mice was/were in the kitchen. 

5 The women were/was at the museum. 

6 The man was/were at the swimming pool. 

W r i t e was/were. 

1 Yesterday Bob at the circus. 

2 Mr and Mrs White at the cinema. 

3 My friend angry. 

4 My friend and I at the shops. 

5 The children excited. 

6 Yesterday I busy. 

7 My teacher happy. 

8 You at the swimming pool. 
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W r i t e . W h e r e w e r e they? 

1 There were lots of clothes and shoes. 

Th Ш.. Ш.С.е. Qt.. the, shops.. 

2 There were lilos, fishing nets and flippers. 

3 There were lots of books. 

4 There were books, desks, pencils and children. 

5 There were pizzas, hamburgers and cola. 

6 There were statues and pictures. 

Для образования 
вопросительной формы глагол 
was/were ставится в начале 
предложения перед 
подлежащим. 

Не забудь, что любое 
предложение должно 
начинаться с заглавной буквы, 
а в его конце ставится 
вопросительный знак. 

I was at school this morning. 
Were you at school this morning? 

Посмотри, как нужно кратко отвечать на вопрос: 
Yes, I was. / No, I wasn't 

W r i t e ?/. 

1 Was he at school? 

2 They were at home 

3 Was she in the classroom 

4 Were you at the cinema 

5 I was at the shops 

6 Were the children ill 

7 Was Mr Green angry 

8 Lisa and Polly were in the park 
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о W r i t e Now/Yesterday. 

1 I am at school. 

2 We are happy. 

3 They were at the beach. 

4 He is excited. 

5 You weren't at school. 

6 He isn't at home. 

7 Were the children busy? 

8 My dad was ill. 

9 Are you bored? 

10 Were you at the shops? 

English p,3 

Now 

О 

о 

W r i t e a b o u t y o u . W r i t e Y e s , I w a s / N o , I wasn't. 

1 Were you at school yesterday at ten o'clock? 

2 Were you at English school yesterday at four o'clock? 

3 Were you in bed yesterday at nine o'clock? 

4 Were you at home yesterday at three o'clock? 

W r i t e questions a n d a n s w e r s . 
• 

1 Alice/in the bedroom 

Was Alice., in.. the. he.dmom ?.... Y.es.,..she.. was.. 

2 Arabella/at the circus 

3 Brill and Bertie/at school 

x 
4 Denzil/at the shops 

5 You/at the museum 
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Simple past 2 (regular verbs) 

Английские глаголы бывают 
правильные и неправильные. 

Добавь окончание -ed к правильному глаголу, чтобы 
образовать форму прошедшего времени. 

О W r i t e . 

1 clean cleaned б visit 

2 play 7 paint 

3 shout 8 dance 

4 look 9 listen 

5 walk 10 laugh 

О M a t c h . 

1 We visited 

2 She listened 

3 You walked 

4 She liked 

5 We laughed 

Запомни: если правильный глагол оканчивается 
на -е, то для образования формы прошедшего 

времени достаточно добавить -d. 
like - liked 

a to school, 

b at the clowns. 

с our grandmother, 

d her present, 

e to her teacher. 

О W r i t e . U s e t h e s e w o r d s : 

danced • laughed • liked • listened • painted • played 

1 Yesterday, we painted pictures of dinosaurs. 

2 My friends to some CDs. 

3 Last weekend my sister tennis with me. 

4 I that chocolate ice cream. It was very nice. 

5 The clown was funny and we all 

6 The children in the talent contest. 



Спрашивая о действии, 
происходившем в прошлом, мы 
используем вспомогательный 

глагол did. Смысловой глагол мы 
употребляем при этом в 
неопределённой форме. 

Did you walk to school? 

Посмотри, 
как можно кратко ответить на вопрос 

Did you walk to school yesterday? 
Yes, I did. 

No, I didn't. 

О 

W r i t e Yes, I d i d / N o I didn't. 

1 Did you like milk? 

2 Did you like cheese? 

3 Did you play football? 

4 Did you listen to CDs? 

5 Did you walk to school? 

6 Did you paint pictures? 

W r i t e q u e s t i o n s a n d a n s w e r s . 

1 Lili/play with her dog (Yes) 

Did. LШ plaу with her dog?_.YeSj..she.did. 

2 Peter/play tennis with his friend (No) 

When 
I was baby 
I liked milk! 

3 Julie/walk to the swimming pool (Yes) 

4 Sophie/laugh at the funny dog (Yes) 

5 Alex and Tony/dance at the party (No) 

6 You/like the English lesson (Yes) 

Глагол didn't помогает нам 
превратить утвердительное 

предложение в отрицательное. 
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Смысловой глагол мы 
употребляем при этом в 
неопределённой форме. 

I didn't play with my dog. 



0 W r i t e . 

i I 

3 

4 

5 

6 

(•) 

(•) 

( X ) 

( X ) 

(•) 

о W h a t did y o u do yesterday? A n s w e r Y e s , I did/No, I didn't. 

1 Did you clean your bedroom? 

Did you listen to music? 2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

Did you visit your friend? 

Did you walk to the park? 

Did you clean your teeth? 

Did you watch TV? 

О N o w l o o k a t y o u r a n s w e r s a n d w r i t e s e n t e n c e s . 

1 Yesterday I 
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Simple past 3 
(irregular verbs) 

W r i t e . U s e t h e s e w o r d s : 

had • saw • was • was • wont • were 

1 Last week we У/ШР.. to the zoo. 

2 We lots of beautiful animals. 

3 The parrots red and orange. 

4 The elephant big and grey. 

5 We chicken sandwiches for lunch. 

6 I very tired in the evening. 

W r i t e a b o u t yesterday. 

1 I go to school every day. 

Yesterday /. went to. school. 

2 I go to the shops every day. 

Неправильные 
глаголы изменяются 
не по правилам, 
поэтому их нужно 
выучить наизусть: 

3 I have milk for breakfast every day. 

4 I see my best friend every day. 

5 I do my homework every day. 

6 I am happy every day. 

7 We are busy every day. 



Отрицательные предложения с неправильными глаголами 
строятся так же, как и с правильными, то есть с помощью 

глагола didn't и смыслового глагола в неопределённой форме 
I didn't go to school yesterday. 

W r i t e Every day/Yesterday. 

1 He has spaghetti for lunch. 

2 They have an English lesson. 

3 They went to the swimming pool. 

4 She had a party. 

5 Alice did her Maths homework. 

6 Denzil sees his friends at school. 

7 Nick goes to his cousin's house. 

8 My friends and I saw a big dog. 

9 We don't have lunch at school. 

10 They didn't go to the circus. 

11 He didn't see his uncle. 

12 We don't see tigers in the park. 

13 My mum doesn't do my homework. 

14 She didn't do her Maths homework. 

15 They didn't have a bath. 

1 б You didn't go to your father's village. 

W r i t e every day/yesterday. 

1 Do you go to the swimming pool
 е

У.
е
.Щ..^Ш ? 

2 Does your friend do her English homework 

3 Did you see a bird in a tree ? 

4 Did you have a History test ? 

5 Do you have bread and honey for breakfast 

6 Did you go to the swings ? 



Помни, что, спрашивая о действии, происходившем в 
прошлом, мы используем вспомогательный глагол did. 

Смысловой глагол мы употребляем при этом в 
неопределённой форме. 

Did you see a clown? 

C h o o s e a n d c i r c l e . 

1 Did you went/(go) on a school outing? 

2 Did you go/went to the circus? 

3 Did you see/saw the clowns? 

4 Did you saw/see the animals? 

5 Did you have/had an ice cream? 

6 Did you had/have a lovely day? 

Посмотри внимательно на вопросы. 
Есть ли в них смысловой глагол? 

Если да, то вопрос обязательно начинается с Did, если нет, то с Were/Was. 
Did you go to school? 
Were you at school? 

0 W r i t e D i d / W e r e . 

1 PM you go to the shops? 

2 you busy? 

3 your friends happy? 

4 you at the party? 

5 you have a hot bath? 

6 the dogs big? 

7 the children excited? 

8 the children see the horses? 
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жазать о том, что произойдёт в будущем, нам 
поможет глагол will, который ставится перед 

смысловым глаголом в неопределённой форме. 
I will be a film star. 

Не will be a film star. 
Вы также можете использовать 

сокращённую форму: 
I will = III 

С You will = you'll 
He will = he'll 

She will = she'll 
It will = it'll 

We will = we'll 
You will = you'll 

They will = they'll 
Утвердительное предложение превратится в 

вопросительное, если начать его с will. 
He'll be a film star. 

Will he be a film star? 

о W r i t e . 
H o w old will t h e y be? 

1 Jenny is 9 now. 

2 Simon is 10 now. 

3 Joanna and Debbie are 11 now 

4 Paul and John are 12 now. 

5 How old will you be? 

Q W r i t e . W h a t will they be? 

Shelf. L.he,, ten. next у ear. 

Ш & 4g Ш Ш Ш & 4g ш 
1 film star 2 astronaut 3 pilot 4 fireman 5 nurse 6 musician 7 teacher 8 politician 

1 Marina wMLbeamJilmjtar., 

2 Harry 

3 Gregory 

4 Martin 

5 Wendy 

6 Bob 

1, Jenny 

8 Chris 
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